
 

1 

 

 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 

210 West Spencer Avenue, Suite B • Gunnison, 

Colorado 81230 Telephone (970) 641-6065 • 

www.ugrwcd.org 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

AGENDA – ANNUAL MEETING   

Monday, June 27, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. 

UGRWCD Offices, 210 W. Spencer Ave, Suite B, Gunnison, CO 81230 

ZOOM LINK:   
 https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwpc-6gpzIiHdVW3E9OJ9M3L6ubgAIf8MD_ 

 

 

MISSION STATEMENT 

To be an active leader in all issues affecting the water resources of the Upper Gunnison River Basin. 

 

5:30 p.m.  1. Call to Order 

 

5:31 p.m.  2.       Agenda Approval 

 

5:33 p.m.  3. Administration of Oath of Office for Sara Bergstrom, Stacy McPhail,  

John Perusek and Andy Spann by Judge Ashley Burgemeister 

 

5:40 p.m.  4. Consent Agenda Items:  Any of the following items may be removed  

for discussion from the consent agenda at the request of any Board  member 

or citizen. 

• Approval of May 24, 2022 Minutes 

• Monthly Budget Summary 

• Consideration of Expenses  

 

5:45 p.m.  5. Election of Officers 

 

5:50 p.m.  6. Consideration of Resolution Appointing Financial Officers 

 

5:55 p.m.  7.  Re-authorization of Standing Committees 

 

5:58 p.m.  8. Legal and Legislative Matters 

http://www.ugrwcd.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwpc-6gpzIiHdVW3E9OJ9M3L6ubgAIf8MD_


 

2 

 

 

6:15 p.m.  9.  Presentation by Brad Piehl, Forest Hydrologist, J W Associates, Inc. 

 

 

6:40 p.m.  10. BREAK 

 

7:00 p.m.  11. USGS Harmful Algal Blooms Presentation  

 

7:20 p.m.   12. Basin Water Supply Update 

 

7:30 p.m.  13. General Manager and Committee Reports   

• Treasurer’s Report 

• GM Miscellaneous Updates 

• Watershed Management Planning Committee 

• Grant Program Update 

• Wet Meadows Program Update 

• Taylor Local User’s Group Update 

o June7th Meeting Summary 

• Scientific Endeavors 

• Gunnison River Festival  

 

7:45 p.m.  14. Miscellaneous Matters 

• Gunnison Energy Production - Solar Panels 

• Current Gunnison River Spreadsheet 

• Newspapers and Other Water Articles 

 

7:50 p.m.  15. Citizens Comments 

 

7:55 p.m.  16. Future Meetings 

 

8:00 p.m.  17. Summary of Meeting Action Items 

  

8:05 p.m.  18. Adjournment 

 

   

Note: This agenda is subject to change, including the addition of items or the deletion of items at any time.  

All times are approximate.  Regular meetings, public hearings, and special meetings are recorded, and action 

can be taken on any item. The Board may address individual agenda items at any time or in any order to 

accommodate the needs of the Board and the audience. Persons with special needs due to a disability are 

requested to call the District at (970) 641-6065 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.   



AGENDA ITEM 3
Administration of Oath





STATE OF COLORADO ) 

) s.s. OATH OF OFFICE 

COUNTY OF GUNNISON ) 

I, Sara Bergstrom, do affirm that I will support the constitution of the 

United States, the constitution of the state of Colorado, and the laws of the state of 

Colorado, and will faithfully perform the duties of the office of Director of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District upon which I am about to 

enter to the best of my ability. 

. 

I do further swear and affirm that I am a citizen of the United States and a 

qualified elector of the State of Colorado and reside within the confines of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District. 

_______________________

Sara Bergstrom

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of June, 2022 by  

_________________________ 

Ashley Burgemeister
District Judge



STATE OF COLORADO ) 

) s.s. OATH OF OFFICE 
COUNTY OF GUNNISON ) 

I, Stacy McPhail, do affirm that I will support the constitution of the United 

States, the constitution of the state of Colorado, and the laws of the state of 

Colorado, and will faithfully perform the duties of the office of Director of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District upon which I am about to enter 

to the best of my ability. 
. 

I do further swear and affirm that I am a citizen of the United States and a 

qualified elector of the State of Colorado and reside within the confines of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District. 

Stacy McPhail 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of June, 2022 by 

Ashley Burgemeister 

 District Judge 



STATE OF COLORADO ) 

) s.s. OATH OF OFFICE 
COUNTY OF GUNNISON ) 

I, John Perusek, do affirm that I will support the constitution of the United 

States, the constitution of the state of Colorado, and the laws of the state of 

Colorado, and will faithfully perform the duties of the office of Director of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District upon which I am about to enter 

to the best of my ability. 
. 

I do further swear and affirm that I am a citizen of the United States and a 

qualified elector of the State of Colorado and reside within the confines of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District. 

John Perusek 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of June, 2022 by 

Ashley Burgemeister 

 District Judge 



 

 

 
 

STATE OF COLORADO )  

 ) s.s. OATH OF OFFICE 
COUNTY OF GUNNISON )  

 

 

 

 

 

I, Andy Spann, do affirm that I will support the constitution of the United 

States, the constitution of the state of Colorado, and the laws of the state of 

Colorado, and will faithfully perform the duties of the office of Director of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District upon which I am about to enter 

to the best of my ability. 
. 

 

I do further swear and affirm that I am a citizen of the United States and a 

qualified elector of the State of Colorado and reside within the confines of the 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Andy Spann 

 

 
 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of June, 2022 by 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Ashley Burgemeister 

 District Judge 



AGENDA ITEM 4
Consent Agenda Items



1 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Lake City Fire Station 

Tuesday May 24, 2022 

The Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District (UGRWCD) 

conducted a regular meeting on Tuesday, May 24, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. at the Lake City Fire 

Station, 131 North Henson Street, Lake City, CO, 81235 and via Zoom video/teleconferencing. 

Board members present: Sara Bergstrom (via Zoom), Joellen Fonken (via Zoom), Rebie Hazard 

(via Zoom), Stacy McPhail, Julie Nania (via Zoom), Bill Nesbitt, John Perusek, Michelle Pierce, 

and Andy Spann (via Zoom).   

Board members not present:  Rosemary Carroll and Don Sabrowski. 

Others Present: 

Cindy Dozier 

Robert Hurd, Lake San Cristobal Water Activity Enterprise 

Sonja Chavez, UGRWCD General Manager 

John McClow, UGRWCD General Counsel (via Zoom) 

Beverly Richards, UGRWCD Water Resource Specialist 

Jill Steele, UGRWCD Accountant 

Sue Uerling, UGRWCD Administrative Assistant/Communications Specialist (via Zoom) 

1. Call to Order

Board President Michelle Pierce called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

2. Agenda Approval

Bill Nesbitt moved and Stacy McPhail seconded approval of the agenda as circulated.  The 

motion carried.  

3. Consent Agenda Items

Stacy McPhail moved and Bill Nesbitt seconded approval of the consent agenda items.  The 

motion carried.   

4. Legal and Legislative Matters



 

2 
 

John McClow asked if there were questions on the final, legislative report he provided to the 

board. There were no questions.  

 

Before the board for consideration and adoption is a proposed policy regarding endorsements by 

directors. It reads:  “Unless a director has been appointed by the Board of Directors to represent 

the District in another organization, a Director may not identify in any way as a representative of 

the District without prior approval from the Board.   

 

Bill Nesbitt moved and John Perusek seconded adoption of the Policy Regarding 

Endorsements by Directors. The motion carried.   

 

Bill Nesbitt said sometimes things move fast, and it would be good if a director has something 

come up it is good to have the advance time to give the board, or at least staff, a heads-up. 

 

5. Colorado Dust on Snow Program (San Juan Basin), Jeff Derry 

 

Jeff Derry, of the Center for Snow and Avalanche Studies, gave a presentation on dust on snow.   

 

Jeff said that from 2006 to 2022, the daily average melt has gotten 20 days earlier.  2009 was a 

record dust on snow year.  Northern  Colorado is currently a lot wetter than the southern part of 

the state. 

 

When he went out to do sampling this month, Mr. Derry reported that there was no snow to be 

found in many places that usually have snow in May.   

 

The Rio Grande basin has much more severe dust, going back to early April.   

 

Jeff encouraged the board and public to check out the spreadsheet they have on their website that 

gives snow and dust information.  Also, drought.gov has images and information. 

 

The Center for Snow and Avalanche Studies is about 15 miles from Hinsdale County, as the 

crow flies, so some of their data could be useful for Hinsdale County.  

 

Joellen Fonken asked if atmospheric thirst describes only air, or soils as well.  Mr. Derry said 

that the evaporative demand in the atmosphere can steal water from plant and soils, especially 

those exposed to the atmosphere, as opposed to covered by snow. 

 

6. Basin Water Supply Update 

 

Bev Richards gave a brief update to her May 13, 2022 Basin Water Supply Information report.   

 



 

3 
 

Hinsdale County, Ouray County, and Mineral County are all now in severe drought.  Saguache 

County is half in severe drought and half in extreme drought.   

 

Sixty-four percent of the state is in severe to exceptional drought, up from 48%. 

 

All streamflow gage sites show they have peaked and are all below the historical average.  The 

exception is the Gunnison River at Whitewater Park gage, which does not have a long period of 

record.   

 

Taylor Park Reservoir inflows are now projected to be 87,000 acre-feet, down 3,000 acre-feet 

from the May 4, 2022 projection.  

 

7. General Manager, Staff and Committee Updates   

 

Treasurer’s Report:  Bill Nesbitt said there is not much to report on.  The District is in good 

shape.  The stock market is not good, but it was up this afternoon.  He went to Community First 

Bank in Lake City to look into interest rates, which were at about .5%.  A certificate of deposit at 

the Bank of the West will mature at the end of the year.   

 

Jamie Morgan and Jim Lamenthal are saying that the numbers indicate a correction, not a 

recession.  Most larger cities are at full employment.   

 

The 10-year bond is at 2.724%.  The 2-year bond is at 2.464%, which is odd because it is only 30 

basis points lower.   

 

General Manager’s Update:  Prehearing Conference Regulation #35:  Sonja Chavez said she 

recused herself from the recent meeting because she was new and the District had already 

submitted a prehearing statement with her name on it.  The Homestake Mine has agreed to a 

new, temporary modification.  The EPA is not supportive and wants a plan of what they will do 

to address mine remediation.   

 

Mt. Emmons Mining Company:  Coal Creek is attaining the acute aquatic life standard and the 

Keystone Mine no longer has predicted compliance issues due to on-site improvements and 

recent reclamation work.   

 

Grant Applications Pending & Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) Requests:  Sonja 

reported that the U.S. FWS Sagebrush Ecosystem Grant has been awarded at $273,350.   

 

Board action was sought on a bid for roof repair at 210 West Spencer Avenue.  John McClow 

advised that it is not necessary to go out for a public bid.  The bid can be sent directly to roofers, 

preferably three of them.   

 



 

4 
 

Stacy McPhail authorized the General Manager to contract with the most qualified, 

reliable, and financially feasible company.  Bill Nesbitt seconded.  The motion carried. 

 

Water Roundup 2022 Conference Planning Update:  Sonja Chavez said that the conference will 

take place on Thursday, June 9 from noon – 9:00 p.m. at the IBar Ranch.  She asked Michelle 

Pierce if she would open the conference, speak about the UGRWCD, and introduce George 

Sibley.  Michelle agreed.  

 

Watershed Management Planning:  Sonja said that a complication with the wetlands assessment 

is that the State is doing a wetlands mapping update.  We are going back and forth on whether 

we can do something in advance of the wetlands assessment or perhaps at a higher level to 

complement the process.  Or do we just put it on a lists of action items in the basin.  We have lost 

52% of wetlands. 

 

Bill Nesbitt asked if there is data available that takes that 52% and calculate the effect on water 

availability.  Sonja said that there are people doing work on that.   

 

Wet Meadows:  Bill Nesbitt asked if Cheryl Cwelich can give an approximation of acreage that 

has been affected.  Sonja said she will be able to very soon.  

 

“Water Roundup” 2022 Conference:  The first annual Water Roundup will take place Thursday, 

June 9, from 12:00 – 9:00 p.m.  Michelle Pierce will open the conference, make some brief 

remarks, and introduce George Sibley.  Stacy McPhail will discuss the role of conservation 

easements in the preservation of agriculture and protection of water resources.  Becky Mitchell, 

CWCB Executive Director, will be in attendance, possibly presenting over the noon hour. There 

will be a bonfire and fireside chat.  The CRWCD is a conference sponsor and they will give a 

“state of the river” update as part of it.  Newspaper ads are running this week.  Conference 

registration is $50 per person including all meals.  Just the evening barbecue can be purchased 

for $10 for each additional guest.   

 

Taylor Local User’s Group Update - May 5, 2022 meeting summary:  Sonja said that the Four 

Parties meeting took place in May.  The recommended schedule of releases by the Taylor Local 

Users Group was approved at the meeting.  Conversations have been getting tougher as we get 

into drought years.  Ernie Cockerel and the UGRWCD do not agree on interpretation of  the 

stipulation.  Taylor is not going to be used as a storage vessel in dry years.  We were hoping to 

have some extra water in September, but that most likely will not happen.   

 

Education & Outreach Committee - May 6, 2022 meeting summary:  Bill Nesbitt said he had 

nothing to add to the report in the packets.  Approximately half the education and outreach 

budget has been spent so far this year.  

 



 

5 
 

Stacy McPhail said that the Gunnison Cattlewomen put on Ag Venture Day for Gunnison and 

Crested Butte students from grades K through 5.  Bev Richards and Sue Uerling kindly 

volunteered to come to assist, using the Conservation District’s water trailer as a teaching tool 16 

times in 1 day.  The UGRWCD paid for new tires, tarp, chock blocks, and cover for the tires.  

The Education Committee decided to put money into Rocky Mountain Biological Laboratory’s 

science education day for grades 3-5 grades.  The cost is $1250 for the event and $750 to the 

school to transport the children.   

 

Stacy said the Cattlewomen have been trying to figure out how to best reach out to Lake City 

children.  She said she could bring the water trailer to Lake City to do a demonstration for the 

school children.  Michelle will give Stacy a contact number to call.  

 

Scientific Endeavors:  Rosemary Carroll was not in attendance.  Bev Richards said that ASO 

flights were scheduled for May 18 and 19 in the East and Taylor Rivers.   They may have been 

grounded on the 19th, due to weather. 

 

Sonja Chavez said that $200,000 in funding to study harmful algal blooms was obtained from 

Gunnison County.  Additional funding is being sought, including from the CRWCD’s grant 

program.   

 

Gunnison Basin Roundtable Update:   

 

Bill Nesbitt moved and Stacy McPhail seconded to appoint General Manager Sonja Chavez 

as the Upper Gunnison representative to the Gunnison Basin Roundtable. The motion 

carried.  

 

Gunnison River Festival Update:  Joellen Fonken said that this year, there will be 4 hours of  

Gunnison River Festival activities at Lake San Cristobal on Sunday, June 12, in conjunction with 

the Lake Fork Valley Conservancy.     

 

8. Miscellaneous Matters 

 

Sonja Chavez said that the Executive Committee was not able to meet in April.  Due to the 

Water Roundup, the Gunnison River Festival, and vacations, it would make sense to push that 

out until July.  The board agreed.  

 

Board members with expiring terms need to submit letters of interest to the judge by this Friday, 

May 27, 2022.  

 

9. Citizens Comments 

 



 

6 
 

Grant Houston, of Silver World Newspaper, said he is glad to attend the meeting and to see the 

board here in Lake City.  

 

10. Future Meetings 

 

The Colorado Water Congress conference will take place in Steamboat Springs later this year.  

The District’s annual audit site visit will take place May 31 – June 3, 2022. 

TLUG meeting:  June 7 at 9:30 a.m. 

UGRWCD Water Roundup at IBar Ranch:  June 9 – 10, 2022. 

20th Anniversary of the Gunnison River Festival:  June 10 - 12, 2022. 

Watershed Management Planning Committee:  July 12 at 1:30 p.m. 

 

11. Summary of Meeting Action Items 

 

Follow up with Rebecca Hall at the school. 

Schedule Executive Committee meeting in July. 

Add policy regarding endorsements by directors board policies. 

Michelle and Sonja:  Letter regarding Sonja’s appointment to the GBRT. 

 

12. Adjournment 

 

Board president Michelle Pierce adjourned the May 24, 2022 meeting at 2:43 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

___________________________ 

John Perusek, Secretary 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Michelle Pierce, President 



























AGENDA ITEM 5
Election of Officers



AGENDA ITEM 6
Appointment of Financial Officers



 

 

Resolution 2022-02 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly elected and qualified Secretary of the Upper 

Gunnison River Water Conservancy District and the keeper of the records and seal of 

said District and the following is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a 

regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said District held in accordance with the By-

Laws of said District on the 27th day of June 2022. 

 

 “Whereas, on July 12, 1993, the Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison River 

Water Conservancy District (The Board) designated Community Banks of Colorado – 

Gunnison, Community Banks of Colorado – Crested Butte, Gunnison Savings and Loan, 

Community First Banks (now Bank of the West), First National Bank of Lake City, now 

known as Community Banks of Colorado, and First National Banks of Colorado 

depositories of the District and that funds so deposited may be withdrawn upon a check, 

draft, note or order of the District; and  

 

 “Whereas, on August 23, 2004, the Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison 

River Water Conservancy District (The Board) designated Gunnison Bank and Trust a 

depository of the District and that funds so deposited may be withdrawn upon a check, 

draft, note or order of the District; and  

 

 “Whereas, on May 22, 2006, the Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison River 

Water Conservancy District (The Board) designated Colotrust a depository of the District 

and that funds so deposited may be withdrawn upon a check, draft, note or order of the 

District; and 

 

 “Whereas, on January 26, 2009, the Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison 

River Water Conservancy District (The Board) designated Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. a 

depository of the District and that funds so deposited may be withdrawn upon a check, 

draft, note or order of the District; and 

 

“Whereas, on May 18, 2009, the Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison River 

Water Conservancy District (The Board) designated First National Bank of Paonia, 

Alpine Bank, Montrose Bank, First Southwest Bank, and First Colorado National Bank  

depositories of the District and that funds so deposited may be withdrawn upon a check, 

draft, note or order of the District; and 

 

“Whereas, on October 27, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison 

River Water Conservancy District (The Board) designated NuVista Federal Credit Union 

of Gunnison, Colorado a depository of the District and that funds so deposited may be 

withdrawn upon a check, draft, note or order of the District; and  

 

“Whereas, on January 19, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison 

River Water Conservancy District (The Board) designated Sigma Financial Corporation 

(now LPL Financial) a depository of the District and that funds so deposited may be 

withdrawn upon a check, draft, note or order of the District; and  

 

 

  



 “Whereas, on July 12, 1993, the Board designated those persons authorized to 

sign and countersign checks, drafts, notes or orders for the payment of money in the same 

name of the District, and on subsequent dates has amended the list of designated persons; 

and 

“Whereas, the Board desires to further amend the list of persons authorized to 

sign and countersign checks, drafts, notes or orders for the payment of money in the 

name of the District. 

“Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that all the checks, drafts, notes, or orders 

drawn against the District’s accounts with said Bank be signed by any two of the 

following: 

NAME TITLE 

Sonja Chavez 

Board President 

Board Vice-President 

Board Secretary 

Board Treasurer 

General Manager 

whose signatures shall be duly certified to said Bank, and that no checks, drafts, notes or 

orders drawn against said Bank shall be valid unless so signed. 

“Be It Further Resolved, that said Bank is hereby authorized to honor and pay any 

checks, drafts, notes or orders so drawn, whether such checks, drafts, notes or orders be 

payable to the order of any such person signing and/or countersigning said checks, drafts, 

notes or orders, or any of such persons in their individual capacities or not, and whether  

such checks, drafts, notes or orders are deposited to the individual credit of the person so 

signing and/or countersigning said checks, drafts, notes or orders, or to the individual 

credit of any other officers or not.  This resolution shall take effect June 27, 2022, and 

will continue in force until further written notification to said Bank. 

In witness Whereof, the undersigned President and Secretary have caused 
the seal of said District to be hereto affixed this 27th day of June, 2022. 

___________________________ ___________________________ 

, Secretary , President 



AGENDA ITEM 7
Re-authorization of Standing Committees



 

  Revised 220106 
 

 

 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONSERVANCY 

DISTRICT 

 

STANDING COMMITTEES 

2021-2022 

Revised January 6, 2022 

 

 
Education Committee: Chair – Bill Nesbitt, Rosemary Carroll, Joellen Fonken, Stacy 

McPhail, Sonja Chavez, Beverly Richards 

 

Executive Committee:  Chair – Michelle Pierce – President; Stacy McPhail – Vice President;  

Bill Nesbitt – Treasurer; John Perusek – Secretary 

 

Finance Committee:  Chair - Bill Nesbitt, Rebie Hazard, Michelle Pierce, John Perusek, Sonja 

Chavez, Jill Steele  

   

Grant Committee: Chair – Joellen Fonken, Rebie Hazard, Andy Spann, Rosemary Carroll, 

Julie Nania, Sonja Chavez, Beverly Richards, Cheryl Cwelich 

 

Legislative Committee: Chair – Michelle Pierce, Rebie Hazard, Julie Nania, Andy Spann, 

John McClow, Sonja Chavez 

 

Projects Committee: Bill Nesbitt, Sara Bergstrom, Rosemary Carroll, John Perusek, Don 

Sabrowski, John McClow, Sonja Chavez, Beverly Richards 

 

Water Administration Committee:  Joellen Fonken, Rebie Hazard, Andy Spann, Michelle 

Pierce, John McClow, Sonja Chavez 

 

Watershed Management Planning Committee - Chair – Stacy McPhail, Sara Bergstrom, 

Rosemary Carroll, Julie Nania, John McClow, Sonja Chavez, Beverly Richards, Cheryl Cwelich 

 

 

 

 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM 8
Legal and Legislative Matters





AGENDA ITEM 9
Presentation by Brad Piehl,

Forest Hydrologist , JW Associates



AGENDA ITEM 10
BREAK



AGENDA ITEM 11

USGS Presentation



AGENDA ITEM 12 
Basin Water Supply Report



1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: UGRWCD Board Members 
 
FROM: Beverly Richards, Water Resource Specialist 

 
DATE: June 17, 2022 

 
SUBJECT: Basin Water Supply Information 
 

The information supplied as part of this memorandum is a monthly feature and includes information about 
drought conditions in the basin, reservoir storage, reservoir operations, dust on snow events, and the Upper 
Gunnison Cloudseeding Program.   
 
Drought Conditions: 
 
According to the Drought Monitor at drought.gov as of June 7, 2022, drought conditions have eased 
slightly in Colorado with a total of 42% of the state in Severe (D2) to Exceptional (D4) conditions which is 
a reduction  from the May report.  Based on current conditions, Extreme and Exceptional drought 
conditions have  increased in severity, particularly in the southern part of the State.  
 

 
 
 



2 

Drought Conditions – Gunnison County 

Drought conditions in Gunnison County have remained basically the same since the middle of May.  As of 
June 7, 2022, 69% of the county is experiencing Moderate (D1) and 31% is experiencing Severe (D2) 
drought conditions, which is a slight increase in the Severe category.  At this time last year (2021), 73% of 
Gunnison County was experiencing Severe (D2) and 24% of the county was experiencing Extreme drought 
conditions.  The difference in one year is shown in the table below.  Drought.gov indicates that this is the 
40th driest May and the 13th driest year-to-date in Gunnison County in the 128-year records. 
 
 
Drought Conditions – Gunnison County percentage (June 7, 2022 vs June 8, 2021) 

Date None D0 D1 D2 D3 D4 

June 7, 2022 0 0 68.55 31.45 0 0 
June 8, 2021 0 0 2.47 73.35 24.18 0 
Difference 0 0 +66.08 -41.90 -24.18 0 

 

 

The long term drought indicator  for Gunnison County shows that conditions could deterrioate with areas 
in the county returning to Extreme (D3) and Exceptional (D4) conditions. This is shown in the figure 
provided below. 



3 

 

Drought Conditions – Hinsdale County  

Drought conditions in Hinsdale County have also remained basically unchanged since the middle of May, 
but the entire the county has now moved into the Severe (D2) drought category.  As of June 7, 2022, 100% 
of the county is experiencing Severe drought conditions.  At this time last year (2021), 53% of Hinsdale  
County was experiencing Moderate (D1) conditions and 47% of the county was experiencing Severe (D2) 
to Extreme (D3)  drought conditions.  The difference in one year is shown in the table below.  Drought.gov 
indicates that this is the 15th driest May and the 5th driest year-to-date in Hinsdale County in the 128-year 
records. 
 
 
 
 



4 

Drought Conditions – Hinsdale County percentage (June 7, 2022 vs June 8, 2021) 

Date None D0 D1 D2 D3 D4 

June 7, 2022 0 0 0 100 0 0 
June 8, 2021 0 0 53.52 45.24 1.24 0 
Difference 0 0 -53.52 +54.76 -1.24 0 

 

 

The long term drought indicator for Hinsdale County shows that the drought conditions in a good portion 
of the county could deterrioate with substantial areas in the county returning to Extreme (D3) and 
Exceptional (D4) conditions. This is shown in the figure provided below. 



5 

 

 

Drought Conditions – Saguache County 

Though conditions in Saguache County have not changed much since the beginning of May, this is the 
county that has experienced the biggest change since this time last year.  As of June 9, 2022, 100% of the 
county is now in Severe (D2) to Extreme (D3) drought conditions, with nearly half of the county in 
Extreme (D3) conditions.   At this time last year (2021),  a third of the county was experiencing no drought 
conditions at all and this is reflected in the table below.  Drought.gov indicates that this is the 51st driest 
May and the 32nd driest year-to-date in Saguache County in the 128-year records. 
 
 
 
 



6 

Drought Conditions – Saguache County percentage (June 7, 2022 vs June 8, 2021) 

Date None D0 D1 D2 D3 D4 

June 7, 2022 0 0 0 58.04 41.96 0 
June 8, 2021 33.13 27.82 25.45 13.60 0 0 
Difference -33.13 -27.82 -25.45 +44.44 +41.96 0 

 

 

The long term drought indicator for Saguache County shows that the drought conditions in the county 
could deterrioate with some areas in the county returning to Exceptional (D4) conditions. However, the 
drought indicator also shows that conditions in some parts of the county could improve into the Moderate 
(D1) and Abdormally Dry (D0) drought conditions.  This is shown in the figure provided below. 



7 

 

 

Precipitation  

According to the Colorado Climate Center Drought Update, June 15, 2022, the month to date precipitation 
shows that all three counties (Gunnison, Hinsdale, and Saguache) have received very little to no 
precipitation since the beginning of the month.   



8 

 

The 1-month precipitation outlook from Drought.gov shows that there is a 33% chance that precipitation in 
the area will be below normal.  This is shown in the figure below.  Many of the forecast centers are still 



9 

stating that the monsoon season is approaching which should help conditions but many of them are not 
optimistic about that this year.   

 

 

The figure below incoporates the monsoon season into the 4-week forecast for evaporative demand (EDDI) 
which shows that wetter conditions could occur in areas of all three counties.  This is what is projected and 
the next status update will incoporate the actual conditions as we move into July. 

 



10 

 

Dust on Snow (Center for Snow and Avalanche Studies) 

According to the Center for Snow and Avalanche Studies as of May 27, the snow season is nearly over 
with the bulk of the snowpack melting over a month early in some regions.  Streamflows have peaked 
particularly in Southern Colorado and in many cases this occurred a month early. 

The Center and Colorado Dust on Snow Program (CODOS) will be drafting a summary report for this 
unique dusty winter season.  The preliminary analyses shows record snow melt rates in April at numerous 
SNOTEL sites.  For example, at Slumgullion the top three years of average daily loss were 2022, 2018, and 
2017 (.23”, .20”, and .16” per day respectively).  More information will be provided once the summary 
report is complete. 

 

 



11 

Streamflow 
 
As stated above, streamflows in the Upper Gunnison Basin have peaked and this occurred early for the 
year.  Streamflows continue to decline as all have decreased since the May status report and all stations are 
well below the historical average for this date. 
 

Station Name May 12 (cfs) June 15 (cfs) 
Historical 
Average  

June 15(cfs) 
Gunnison River near Gunnison 2,080 1,530 2,578 
Gunnison River at Gunnison Whitewater Park 1,970 1,520 2,136 
Tomichi Creek at Sargent’s 229 57 200 
Tomichi Creek at Gunnison 286 87 486 
Taylor River at Taylor Park 278 278 401 
Taylor River blw Taylor Park 140 297 352 
Slate River abv Baxter Gulch 836 438 558 
East River blw Cement Creek 1,470 1,010 1,217 
East River at Almont 1,360 974 1,420 
Lake Fork blw Lake San Cristobal 309 140 560 
Henson Creek at Lake City 312 222 501 
Lake Fork at Gateview 632 330 989 

Reservoir Storage 

As of June 13, current reservoir storage in the entire Gunnison Basin is at 84% of full.  The reservoirs in 
the Upper Gunnison Basin, Taylor and Blue Mesa, are at 74% and 45% respectively, which is a 
considerable increase from May 12th update due to runoff.  This is reflected in the tea-cup diagram below.  



12 

 

Reservoir storage for the Upper Colorado River Basin is currently at 60% of full and is broken down 
below: 

• Flaming Gorge – 75% full 
• Fontenelle – 57% full 
• Morrow Point – 95% full 
• Blue Mesa – 44% full 
• Navajo – 58% full 
• Lake Powell – 27% full 

This is also reflected in the tea-cup diagram provided below.  With the anticipated 500,000 acre-feet 
release from Flaming Gorge, this could result in a reduction in storage amount for that reservoir to 
2,244,358 acre-feet or 61% of full. 



13 

 

Aspinall Unit Operations 

This update was provided by the Bureau of Reclamation and is dated June 9, 2022.   

The unregulated inflow volume for May into Blue Mesa was 176,837 acre-feet which is 87% of average 
for the month.  The forecasts are projecting that inflow into Blue Mesa for June-August could be 229,000 
acre-feet which is 56% of average unregulated inflow .  The total forecasted inflow for WY22 is projected 
to be a total of 637,200 acre-feet which is 70% of average based on the rolling average. 

Levels in Blue Mesa are gradually increasing, as reflected in the tea-cup diagram above, and is currently at  
a 45% of capacity.  At the end of the water year, the content is projected to be 295,000 acre-feet of storage 
or 35% of capacity.  It is also being forecasted that the end of calendar year content will be 247,000 acre-
feet or 29% of full. 

As per the update, releases from Crystal Dam are approximately 1,350 cfs.  Gunnison Tunnel diversions 
are in process and are approximately 1,030 cfs.  Flows in the Gunnison River in the Blask Canyon are 
currently being maintained at about 320 cfs while the flows in the Whitewater Reach of the Gunnison are 
approximately 2,200.   

 



14 

Taylor Park Reservoir Operations: 

The Bureau of Reclamation provided an update on Taylor Park Reservoir operations using the June 1 
forecast from the CBRFC.  This forecast indicated that there will be 80,000 acre-feet of runoff flowing into 
the reservoir which is 85% of average.   

Based upon the forecast, the BOR provided suggested releases for Taylor Park Reservoir.  Discussions 
with the Taylor Local Users Group resulted in the following preliminary operations plan.    

 

 
 
Based on this proposed operations plan, the end of October storage in the reservoir is projected to be 
70,000 acre-feet which is approximately 66% of full.  

The next TLUG meeting is scheduled for July 8, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. 

 

 



15 

Meridian Lake Reservoir Update: 

Sonja Chavez performed a site visit on June 1 to Meridian Lake Reservoir in order to provide an elevation 
measurement.  Based on the visit, the reservoir is currently at 9,607 feet elevation which corresponds to 
442.04 storage content. This indicates that the reservoir is full as shown in the picture below where the 
water is overtopping evidenced by flow coming out of the overflow pipe.   

 
Lake Level 

 
Overflow Pipe 



16 

 
Seepage 

Lake San Cristobal Update: 

The current elevation (June 14) for Lake San Cristobal is 8995.39 feet which is up slightly from the May  
reading of 8,994.88.  The flows out of the reservoir are currently at 153 cfs and the current flows at the 
Lake Fork at Gateview are 363 cfs.  

Lake Powell Update: 
 
The current update was provided on May 4, 2022, on the Glen Canyon Dam Operations page provided by 
the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR).   
 
The BOR announced two separate urgent drought response actions that may help Lake Powell over the 
next 12 months (May 2022-April 2023).  This could mean up to 1 million acre-feet (maf) of water in Lake 
Powell due to increased releases into the lake from upstream reservoirs and less releases from the lake to 
downstream.  These are outline below: 
 

• Under a Drought Contingency Plan adopted in 2019, approximately 500,000 acre-feet (kaf) of 
water will come from Flaming Gorge Reservoir, located approximately 455 river miles upstream of 
Lake Powell. 

• Another 480 kaf will be left in Lake Powell by reducing Glen Canyon Dam’s annual release 
volume from 7.48 maf to 7.0 maf, as outlined in the 2007 Interim Guidelines. 

The forecast for WY22 projects that the most probable unregulated inflow volume will be 5.98 maf which 
is 62% of average.  Based upon this forecast there is a 10% chance that inflows could be either higher or 
lower than that forecasted amount.  Also based upon this forecast, it is projected that Lake Powell will end 
the WY22 near 3,528.27 elevation with approximately 6.15 maf which is 25% of capacity.  The annual 
release volume from Lake Powell during WY22 will be 7.0 maf as determined under Section 6.C.1 and 7.D 
of the Interim Guidelines as determined by the Department of the Interior. 

At the beginning of WY22  the total system storage in the Colorado River Basin was 22.80 maf which is 
38% of capacity.  This is a decrease of 5.97 maf over the total storage at the beginning of WY21 when total 
system storage was 28.77 maf  or 48% of capacity.  Since the beginning of WY00, total Colorado Basin 



17 

storage has experienced year to year increases and decreases in response to wet and dry hydrology, ranging 
from a high of 94% of capacity at the beginning of 2000 to the now current level of 38% of capacity at the 
beginning of WY22. Based on current inflow forecasts, the current projected end of WY22 total Colorado 
Basin reservoir storage is approximately 20.13 maf or 34% of total system capacity. The actual end of 
WY22 system storage may vary from this projection, primarily due to uncertainty regarding this season’s 
runoff and reservoir inflow. 

ASO Flights – East and Taylor River Basins 

As per the ASO/CASM Measurements meeting held on June 15, 2022, all the snow on flights have been 
completed with the East River flights flown on April 21 and May 18, and the Taylor River flights flown on 
April 21 and May 25 due to turbulence issues.  The data assimilated into WRF-Hydro for forecasting 
purposes is provided below: 

Basin Flight Date 
Forecast Date 

WRF-Hydro SWE (AF) 
With ASO Data  

NRCS (AF) Difference in SWE 
Amount (AF) 

 
East River 4/21/2022 191,000 177,000 14,000 

 5/25/2022 163,000 162,000 1,000 
 6/1/2022 161,000 159,000 2,000 
Taylor River 4/21/2022 72,000 87,000 15,000 
 5/18/2022 81,000 83,000 2,000 
 6/1/2022 79,500 79,000 500 
     

 

As you can see, these flights have added an additional layer to forecasting tools in both basins as the 
numbers converge with NRCS modeling data as more information/flights are provided.  The Taylor River 
data is more important and forecast modeling has been ongoing in the basin for the longest period of any of 
the other basins involved in the ASO flight program. 

 

Do your Rain Dance! 



AGENDA ITEM 13
General Manager, Committee 

and Staff Updates



AGENDA ITEM 13 
Treasurer's Report



MEMORANDUM 

TO: UGRWCD Board Members  

FROM: Sonja Chavez, General Manager 

DATE: June 17, 2022  

SUBJECT: General Manager, Committee, and Staff Updates 

I. Treasurer’s Report (Director Nesbitt)

II. General Manager’s Report

A. Miscellaneous Updates

1. 2021 Audit: The current audit report is being reviewed by the General Manager, General

Counsel, and Treasurer. At this time, the interview between our Treasurer and the auditor

has not taken place as is historical practice. We anticipate having the final audit report

available for publication at the July 2022 Board meeting.

2. Regulation #35 WQCC Rulemaking Hearing Outcomes

Background: The Upper Gunnison Parties filed a Responsive Prehearing Statement to the

Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) related to two proposals being brought forth

by:

➢ Homestake Mining Company related to the Pitch Uranium Mine’s proposal for

extension of their uranium temporary modification standard on Marshall Creek; and

➢ Mt. Emmons Mining Company (MEMC) for extension of their temporary modification

to extend the chronic cadmium temporary modification applied to Coal Creek (April,

May, and June) until 12/31/27, to delete the seasonal temporary modification for

copper, and protect the assimilative capacity in Coal Creek by renewing the Colorado

Discharge Permit System (CDPS) for Keystone Mine.

The WQCC voted in support of the Water Quality Control Division’s (WQCDs) staff 

recommendation to extend the temporary modification for uranium on Marshall Creek for 

three years during which time a remedial action plan and site-specific standard would be 

developed by Homestake Mine in consultation and collaboration with stakeholders 

including the Upper Gunnison Parties. 

The WQCC voted in support of the WQCD staff recommendation to delete the seasonal 

temporary modification for copper and extend the temporary modifications for acute and 

chronic cadmium on Coal Creek. 



 

 

The WQCC voted in support of 25 out of 26 Outstanding Water (OW) designation 

recommendations.  There were two designations within the Upper Gunnison District 

watershed boundary: 

➢ Soap Creek (Segment 3. Mainstem Soap Creek, including all tributaries and wetlands, 

from West Elk Wilderness boundary to Blue Mesa Reservoir. Note: This new segment 

was previously part of Segment 26; Also applied Recreation Class E to segment); and 

➢ Upper Taylor River (Segment 3. Mainstem of Taylor River including all tributaries 

and wetlands, from the source to point immediately below confluence with Illinois 

Creek, except for listings in Segment 1. Note: Taylor River previously identified as 

Segment 4). 

 

3. Outside Grant Applications  

 

The District has submitted multiple grant applications since the March regular board 

meeting and has written several letters in support of Congressionally Directed Spending 

(CDS) requests. Following is a summary of those funding requests and current status: 

 

Summary of submitted grant applications in support of District activities. Most recent 

awards are in red:  

➢ GOCO Grant Application in support of Wet Meadows ($158,100) – Awarded 

➢ Congressionally Directed Spending in support of Wet Meadows ($1M) - TBD 

➢ U.S. FWS Sagebrush Ecosystem Grant ($955,158 $273,350) – Awarded 

➢ WaterSMART Drought Contingency Planning (DCP) Grant ($140,480) – TBD 

➢ Community Funding Partnership Program 2022 – Blue Mesa Reservoir HABs High 

Frequency Sampling Study (Amount). Submitted 6/16/22 – TBD 

➢ UCAR East River Basin Cloud Seeding Research ($14,998) - Awarded 

TOTAL REQUESTS 2022: $1.58M / TOTAL AWARDED:  $446,558 

 

Summary of grant applications in progress: 

• Community Funding Partnership Program 2022 – Upper Gunnison Basin 2022 

Bundled Grant Application Request (Final Amount: TBD) 

• Colorado Water Conservation Board – Upper Gunnison Stream Management 

Planning Grant in support of WMP (Final P.O. $150,000) 

Potential future grant applications: 

• Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (CDPHE) – Source Water 

Protection Planning grant request in support of Upper Gunnison Basin 

municipalities. 

• America the Beautiful – perhaps in collaboration with the Gunnison Conservation 

District, Trout Unlimited and Colorado Department of Agriculture. 



 

 

4. Colorado River District Updates 

➢ Andy Mueller, general manager of the Colorado River District, provided expert 

testimony to the Senate Subcommittee on Conservation, Climate, Forestry and Natural 

Resources on Tuesday, June 7, in Washington, D.C.  

Mueller presented on the mounting water crisis in the West and its effects on 

agricultural producers and forest watersheds on Colorado’s Western Slope. In his 

presentation, he also focused on the impacts of climate change on water supplies in the 

Colorado River Basin and the federal action needed for impacted communities. Over 

the last 20 years, the flows of the Colorado River have been 20% below average due to 

a drought more severe than any in the last 1,200 years.  

Mueller also encouraged members of the Senate to support Colorado water in the 2023 

Farm Bill. Approximately every five years, Congress passes a farm bill, covering a 

wide range of issues from conservation to rural development to food and 

nutrition. Brent Gardner-Smith/Aspen Journalism  

To view the entire Senate Subcommittee video, click here: The Western Water Crisis: 

Confronting Pe... | Senate Committee On Agriculture, Nutrition & Forestry 

➢ Water with Your Lunch – How to Make it Rain Federal Infrastructure Funding: 

During this installment of the Colorado River District’s popular Water With Your 

Lunch series, West Slope water users will learn about ways to successfully navigate the 

federal funding opportunities provided by the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law. A cross-

discipline team of River District staff members will present information about specific 

funding categories for water projects, how to put together a successful federal grant 

application, and how to leverage other grant opportunities to maximize funding and 

project impacts. 

Along with a look at the various federal funding pools for water projects, River District 

staff will present details on the recently established Community Funding Partnership 

“Accelerator Grant.” This special funding opportunity is designed to support the 

grant-writing, feasibility, design, preliminary environmental review, benefit analysis, 

and engineering needed to complete federal funding applications. The deadline for this 

grant cycle is August 1. An audience Q&A session will follow the presentations. 

 

 To register, please utilize the following link: Water with Your Lunch - How to Make 

it Rain, Federal Infrastructure Funding (coloradoriverdistrict.org) 

 

5. Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee Hearing 

On June 14th, 2022, there was a committee hearing of the Senate Energy and Natural 

Resources Committee discussing ways to deal with extreme drought occurring in the 

western U.S.   

 

https://www.agriculture.senate.gov/hearings/the-western-water-crisis-confronting-persistent-drought-and-building-resilience-on-our-forests-and-farmland
https://www.agriculture.senate.gov/hearings/the-western-water-crisis-confronting-persistent-drought-and-building-resilience-on-our-forests-and-farmland
https://www.coloradoriverdistrict.org/2022/06/accelerator-grants-for-bipartisan-infrastructure-law-investments/
https://www.coloradoriverdistrict.org/2022/06/how-to-make-it-rain/
https://www.coloradoriverdistrict.org/2022/06/how-to-make-it-rain/


 

 

Following is a link to that hearing if you wish to listen to all or portions of the hearing in 

which Bureau of Reclamation Commissioner Camille C. Touton testified. 

Full Committee Hearing To Examine Short And Long Term Solutions To Extreme 

Droug... (senate.gov) 

 

 

B. Watershed Management Planning (WMP) Update (GM Chavez) 

• Completed first draft of the Watershed Health & Wildfire Risk Assessment 

(Presentation by JW Associates at June 27, 2022 Board Meeting). 

• Geo-fluvial summer field assessments underway (Watershed Restoration Science 

& Design) 

• Reviewing first draft geologic and boatable days reports (revised WMP version) 

• Conducting system optimization and infrastructure assessments. Two field days 

currently planned for June 28 and last week of July (specific day TBD). 

 

C. Grant Program (Beverly Richards, Water Resource Specialist) 

• 2022 Contracts: Completed – 3; In progress – 7; Not started - 4 

• 2021 Contracts: Open – 7; Closed – 10. Three of the seven open contracts have 

expiration dates that have elapsed. Beverly has reached out via email and by 

phone with no response from two awardees at the time of drafting this memo.  We 

will be sending certified letters the beginning of July for those that we have not 

heard back from, letting them know that they have until July 29th to respond, or 

their contracts will be effectively cancelled.  

- Total 2021 Grant Budget: $204,130 

- Total Expended to Date: $111,527 

- Balance Remaining: $92,603 

 

D. Wet Meadows Update (Cheryl Cwelich, Watershed Program Coordinator) 

    See Wet Meadows Program update memorandum. 

 

E. Taylor Local Users Group (Director Sabrowski) 

Verbal Update will be given by Director Sabrowski. Draft meeting minutes attached as 

Exhibit A. 

 

F. Scientific Endeavors Update (Director Carroll) 

 

KBUT Water Desk Headwaters Series by Stephanie Maltarich (To listen, click on the 

following links): 

1) Blue Mesa is threatened by a two-decade-long drought and downstream obligations. - 

KBUT Online 

2) Scientists in the East River watershed collect ‘mountains of data’ to understand water 

in the West - KBUT Online 

https://www.energy.senate.gov/hearings/2022/6/full-committee-hearing-to-examine-short-and-long-term-solutions-to-extreme-drought-in-the-western-u-s
https://www.energy.senate.gov/hearings/2022/6/full-committee-hearing-to-examine-short-and-long-term-solutions-to-extreme-drought-in-the-western-u-s
https://kbut.org/local-news/blue-mesa-threatened-by-two-decade-long-drought-and-downstream-obligations%ef%bf%bc/
https://kbut.org/local-news/blue-mesa-threatened-by-two-decade-long-drought-and-downstream-obligations%ef%bf%bc/
https://kbut.org/local-news/headwaters-local-news/scientists-in-the-east-river-watershed-collect-mountains-of-data-to-understand-water-in-the-west%ef%bf%bc/
https://kbut.org/local-news/headwaters-local-news/scientists-in-the-east-river-watershed-collect-mountains-of-data-to-understand-water-in-the-west%ef%bf%bc/


 

 

3) Advocacy and science work together to improve water quality in Coal Creek - KBUT 

Online 

 

Art by Jennie Noreen Omasta with financial support from the Upper Gunnison River Water 

Conservancy District Mini-Grant Program. 

 

G. Gunnison River Festival Update (Director Fonken) 

 

 

 

 

https://kbut.org/local-news/advocacy-and-science-work-together-to-improve-water-quality-in-coal-creek/?fbclid=IwAR0Qq6-shN3tN2s6zVJz2LZ686HxZKJfxU6itnin8vFgld96EKq0xU7pZho
https://kbut.org/local-news/advocacy-and-science-work-together-to-improve-water-quality-in-coal-creek/?fbclid=IwAR0Qq6-shN3tN2s6zVJz2LZ686HxZKJfxU6itnin8vFgld96EKq0xU7pZho


TLUG Minutes from June 7, 2022 

Draft v. 06-16-22 

A TLUG meeting was held on Tuesday, June 7, 2022 via Zoom 

video/teleconference at 9:30am 

Attending the meeting were the following TLUG members: 

• Don Sabrowski, UGRWCD Board representative and TLUG Chair

• Ryan Birdsey, representative for flat water recreation interests

• Ernie Cockrell, representative for Taylor Placer

• Pete Dunda, representative for property owners

• Roark Kiklevich, representative for wade fishing interests (via

Zoom)

• Mark Schumacher, representative for rafting/boating interests

• Andy Spann, representative for irrigation interests

Also present:  Erik Knight (BOR), David Gochis (UCAR) 

UGRWCD Staff: Sonja Chavez, Beverly Richards, Cheryl Cwelich, and Sue 

Uerling   

Members of the Public: John Bocchino (Riffle and Rise LLC), Doug Forshagen 

Agenda Item Ia: Review of May 5 meeting minutes: 

• Ernie Cockrell – page 6 paragraph should say “…fish get

concentrated at low flows…” not “…large influx of fish…”

• Roark Kiklevich – page 6 paragraph above should say “…hopes to

never see winter flows below 75 cfs…” not “…hasn’t seen flows

drop below 75 cfs…”

• Request to incorporate purpose of asterisk in flow

recommendations and note that this paragraph was incorporated

by Sonja to summarize the TLUG discussion and provide

clarification for the minutes and Four Parties.

• Ernie – requested that minutes be distributed when finalized. Post

meeting follow-up note from UGRWCD: Corrected and finalized April

minutes were sent to the group on May 3rd via email.

• Request: Call the meeting summary “minutes”

Agenda Item II: Latest UCAR Model Forecast & ASO Flight Data (David 

Gochis, UCAR). Please see summary power point slide below. 

Exhibit A





Agenda Item III. CBRFC Water Supply Update and USBR Model Forecast 
(Erik Knight, USBR) 

Erik reviewed the Taylor Park Reservoir update report with the TLUG using the 

June 1 forecast of 80,000 AF of runoff into Taylor Park Reservoir (85% of 

average).  The June 1 forecast is down 10,000 AF from the May 1 forecast and 

7,000 AF from the May 15 forecast. 

This runoff forecast puts the year type in the Average Year category. In the 

Average Year category there is a requirement for a spring peak release of 445 

cfs for 5 days.  The end of October target content is 70,000 AF. 

The preliminary operations plan shows the reservoir filling to a maximum 

seasonal content of 86,850 acre-feet (82% full) at elevation 9319.9 ft. 

Releases from Taylor Park Dam are currently at 450 cfs as part of the spring 

peak release. Releases are scheduled to decrease over the next couple days. 

The report from Erik contained adjustments to the previous May release 

schedule provided to the Four Parties to keep the projected reservoir content 

above 70,000 acre-feet on Oct 31.  Graphs and tables comparing the release 

schedule agreed upon at the Four Parties meeting along with the latest 

proposed plan are included in the report (Attached as Exhibit A). 

Agenda Item IV. TLUG Operational Flow Release Recommendations 

Following is a table of recommended changes to the operational flow releases 

developed by Erik for consideration by the TLUG at the June 7, 2022 meeting. 

There was some discussion on whether the TLUG should make cuts now due to 

the declining forecast.  It was ultimately decided against since 300 cfs in the 
June – July period is getting on the very lower end of minimum flows needed 

by agricultural users at a critical period in the growing season and it can be 

important for the boaters as well if there are no or minimal additional inputs 
from side channels. The TLUG agreed that they would likely, once again, have 

to forego water in September. 

There were questions from the TLUG on where the water went between the May 
and June inflow forecasts. Erik indicated that it could be persistent wind, dust 

on snow, it was never there in the first place or dry soil conditions soaked it up 

and that water never made it to the rivers. 



There was also a question about repairs to Spring Creek Reservoir and 
anticipated flows as downstream homeowners are dependent upon water.  Dan 

Brauch was not present to answer the question, so Don responded based upon 

his conversations with CPW. He indicated CPW had hoped to install the gate by 
June 10.  Inflows were greater than the outlet pipe could handle so they had to 

store some of that snowmelt water as the current outlet pipe can only handle a 

max of 40 cfs safely. Release will remain constant at 40 cfs until water levels 

drops below pipe and then it will be back to flows that the creek can produce. 

There was unanimous agreement from the TLUG to accept Erik’s flow 

recommendations as provided (see below). 



October-31 59,800      70,000 



Pete Dunda asked if there was some type of training or education given to 

public boaters regarding respecting private property. Mark indicated that when 

they rent out boats to private boaters, they have them sign a waiver that says 

they will respect private property rights. He also indicated that American 

Whitewater does a lot of education. No further action was recommended by the 

TLUG. 

Agenda Item V. Citizens Comments 

There was a question from the public (John Bocchino) that visual observation 

did not support 800 cfs inflow into Taylor Reservoir. Erik clarified that the 

forecast of inflow comes from the CBRFC based upon snow they believe is still 
up in the basin. It may or may not be realized by June 12th.  The CBRFC 

model factors in/predicts weather conditions going forward and sometimes 

when weather changes either way, it can throw those predictions off.  

Agenda Item VI. Miscellaneous Updates and Schedule Next Meeting 

Sonja indicated that the 2022 Water Roundup Conference had been cancelled 

due to staff illness. The UGRWCD is unsure if it will be rescheduled for this 
year or if staff will just put off to next year. 

Next Meeting is set for July 8th at 9am. 

Meeting adjourned at:  10:34 a.m. 



1 

Wet Meadows Program Memo_06.16.22 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: UGRWCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Cheryl Cwelich, Watershed Program Coordinator 

DATE: June 16, 2022  

SUBJECT: Wet Meadows Program Update (June) 

During the month of June, the following activities have commenced or been completed in the 

Gunnison Basin Wet Meadows & Riparian Restoration Collaborative (GBWMRRC): 

Notable Activities Completed or in Progress 

• Completed initial Wet Meadow site assessments and construction layout at a total of 17

locations across the Gunnison Basin, including recent sites at:

o Black Sage Pass

o Monson Gulch

o Spring Creek

o Upper Willow Creek

• CPW conservation crew started restoration work on June 6th at Cabin Creek.

• Presented to Western Water Futures Games attendees about wet meadow restoration

history, treatments and successes on May 23rd.

• Exhibited wet meadows practices to 4-H Club using NRCS water trailer on June 15th.

• Continuing to standardize data collection practices with partners in the Bureau of Land

Management, U.S. Forest Service and Colorado Parks & Wildlife in close collaboration

with The Nature Conservancy (TNC).

• Awaiting final grant award announcements on Congressional Directed Spending (CDS)

and Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) funding.

• Submitted final invoice on the U.S Forest Service (USFS) funding agreement of

$32,941.05. A new funding agreement with the USFS is being developed.

• Awarded Greater Outdoors Colorado (GOCO) grant of $158,100 for wet meadows &

riparian area restoration planning and capacity building.



AGENDA ITEM 13
Scientific Endeavors Update



AGENDA ITEM 13
Gunnison River Festival Update



AGENDA ITEM 14
Miscellaneous Matters



����������	
�����������������
����������������������� !�"�#$%!�&$�'()�*���+#,�$�-��./0�1����
�2�/34�������
�����
����������5����
�1���
��	
��61��78##9 &#:9�&�;#$ "�#$%!�&$�'()#'�����������<�����=����� �7>��?. @���?.�����A������<�����B����� �7>@�?. @�>�?.������������<����������� �7>��?. ��.������������<�����A����� ��. ��.�����>������<����@������ ��. ��.�61��������4
��C ��B�?.�D����
1��E
����4
��C �7@��E.�F�����
�0���C �7BB�E.�G�	���H��D�
�1���
�C @�7@�E.�F
1��I:$J���KLLM#��	
�������H
���C�>��7��N�F
1������
		���������O1�������
	C�PP�Q$##M
R$�;M#$�����M(,,�$�#'-���E���
�
	��S�5�2��

5��/��
H�2�T���	
U�
��V�	�����
������������	�������W�

?�
	�E�S�������W���������U�����5���W�	���1���7XYZ�[\]�̂]



6 <---- Month to Summarize (change this number to look at a different month)
PRELIMINARY - SUBJECT TO REVISION

Daily Summary for Month --> Jun

1st Fill  2nd Fill  Other Aspinall BP Accnt AU Accnt 1st Fill Contract Tot 1st fill

Day of 
Month

Silver Jack 
Reservoir & 
Juniors In 

Priority 
(1=Yes, 
0=No)

TP 
Releases 
from TP 
1st Fill 
(1=Yes, 
0=No)

Excess 
Released 
TP Inflow 
and AU 

Nat 
Inflow 
(cfs)

Gun 
Tunnel 
(GT) 

Shortage 
after AU 

Nat 
Inflow 

and TP 
Inflow 
(cfs)

3-Day 
Average 
Excess 

TP Inflow 
and AU 

Nat 
Inflow 
(cfs)

3-Day Ave. 
GT 

Shortage 
after AU 

Nat Inflow 
and TP 
Inflow    
(cfs)

TP Res. 
Content 

(af)

TP - 
USGS 
outflow 

(cfs)

TP 
Compute
d Inflow 

(cfs)

1st Fill - 
Storage -

in TP 
(af)

2nd Fill -
Storage 
- in TP 

(af)

Other 
Account 
Storage 
in TP - 

Storage 
- (af)

AU 
Storag
e in TP 
- (af)

SJ Res 
Content 

(af)

SJ Inflow 
to 

Reservoir 
Storage 

(cfs)

BP - 
Storage - 
in SJ (af)

AU 
Water - 

Storage - 
in SJ (af)

BM Res 
Content 

(af)

MP Res 
Content 

(af)

CR Res 
Content 

(af)

AU 
Change 

In 
Storage 

(af)

Computed 
rel from 
CR (cfs)

AU inflow 
below TP 

& with 
AU Aug 
Rel (cfs) #REF!

UGRWC
D 

Contract 
water     
(af)

Gun. 
River 
below 
East 

Portal    
(cfs)

Total 
Gunnison 

Tunnel 
Divs (cfs)

GT Divs - 
AU inflow 
minus TP 
released 

inflow 
(cfs)

GT Divs - 
TP 

Released 
Inflow 
(cfs)

GT Divs - 
SJ 

Storage 
Inflow by 
AU Exch 

(cfs)

GT Divs - 
UGRWC

D 
Contract 
Water 

Rel    
(cfs)

GT Divs - 
Rel from 
2nd Fill 

for 
Rec/Fish  

(cfs)

GT Divs - 
1st Fill 

Credit in 
BM     
(cfs) #REF!

Remain. 
1st Fill 

Credits in 
TP and 

AU      
(af)

(1) (2) (3) (5) (6) (7) (8) (11) (14) (15) (19) (25) (30) (34) (36) (39) (43) (47) (49) (77) (100) (124) (125) (127) #REF! #REF! (128) (131) (132) (133) (134) (135) (136) (137) #REF! (140)

1 1 1 1,433 0 1,914 0 74,136 300 364 18,534 55,602 0 0 13,186 21 13,186 0 340,864 109,718 16,671 1,861 1,409 2,098 380 1,029 1,029 0 0 0 0 0 105,741
2 1 1 1,720 0 1,682 0 74,202 420 459 17,698 56,504 0 0 13,195 6 13,195 0 343,163 110,070 16,499 2,479 1,410 2,291 380 1,030 1,030 0 0 0 0 0 105,738
3 1 1 1,902 0 1,685 0 74,301 448 504 16,807 57,494 0 0 13,141 0 13,141 0 345,638 110,282 16,618 2,806 1,411 2,429 380 1,031 1,031 0 0 0 0 0 105,735
4 1 1 1,813 0 1,812 0 74,449 449 529 15,914 58,535 0 0 13,150 6 13,150 0 348,366 110,125 16,630 2,583 1,411 2,316 379 1,032 1,032 0 0 0 0 0 105,733
5 1 1 1,917 0 1,877 0 74,614 449 538 15,021 59,593 0 0 13,168 10 13,168 0 350,747 110,446 16,700 2,772 1,411 2,412 379 1,032 1,032 0 0 0 0 0 105,731
6 1 1 2,351 0 2,027 0 74,795 450 547 14,126 60,669 0 0 13,171 3 13,171 0 354,154 110,540 16,812 3,613 1,413 2,837 380 1,033 1,033 0 0 0 0 0 105,728
7 1 1 2,506 0 2,258 0 75,213 418 634 13,295 61,919 0 0 13,198 15 13,198 0 357,581 110,673 16,938 3,686 1,413 2,905 379 1,034 1,034 0 0 0 0 0 105,726
8 1 1 2,367 0 2,408 0 75,714 364 623 12,571 63,144 0 0 13,198 1 13,198 0 361,454 110,141 16,923 3,327 1,411 2,777 379 1,032 1,032 0 0 0 0 0 105,724
9 1 1 2,479 0 2,451 0 76,266 313 597 11,948 64,318 0 0 13,195 0 13,195 0 364,793 110,399 16,891 3,565 1,377 2,914 345 1,032 1,032 0 0 0 0 0 105,722
10 1 1 2,483 0 2,443 0 76,873 302 614 11,347 65,526 0 0 13,189 0 13,189 0 368,470 110,391 16,770 3,549 1,355 2,896 329 1,026 1,026 0 0 0 0 0 105,720
11 1 1 2,361 0 2,441 0 77,483 302 615 10,746 66,736 0 0 13,162 0 13,162 0 371,727 110,470 16,738 3,303 1,362 2,778 329 1,033 1,033 0 0 0 0 0 105,719
12 1 1 2,019 0 2,287 0 78,024 303 582 10,144 67,881 0 0 13,144 0 13,144 0 374,883 109,992 16,747 2,688 1,365 2,471 331 1,034 1,034 0 0 0 0 0 105,717
13 1 1 2,296 0 2,225 0 78,418 303 507 9,541 68,877 0 0 13,132 0 13,132 0 377,612 110,729 16,662 3,380 1,368 2,823 334 1,034 1,034 0 0 0 0 0 105,715
14 1 1 1,774 0 2,030 0 78,761 304 483 8,937 69,825 0 0 13,114 0 13,114 0 380,050 110,768 16,580 2,396 1,366 2,324 333 1,033 1,033 0 0 0 0 0 105,714
15 1 1 0 0
16 1 1 0 0
17 1 1 0 0
18 1 1 0 0
19 1 1 0 0
20 1 1 0 0
21 1 1 0 0
22 1 1 0 0
23 1 1 0 0
24 1 1 0 0
25 1 1 0 0
26 1 1 0 0
27 1 1 0 0
28 1 1 0 0
29 1 1 0 0
30 1 1 0 0
31

Total 30 30 29,421 0 29,540 0 5,125 7,596 60 42,006 19,482 36,270 5,037 14,445 14,445 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tot (af) 58,357 0 58,593 0 10,165 15,067 119 83,319 38,642 71,941 9,991 28,651 28,651 0 0 0 0 0 0
Min 1 1 1,433 0 1,682 0 74,136 0 364 8,937 55,602 0 0 13,114 0 13,114 0 340,864 109,718 16,499 1,861 1,355 2,098 0 0 0 1,026 1,026 0 0 0 0 0 0 105,714
Max 1 1 2,506 0 2,451 0 78,761 450 634 18,534 69,825 0 0 13,198 21 13,198 0 380,050 110,768 16,938 3,686 1,413 2,914 0 0 380 1,034 1,034 0 0 0 0 0 0 105,741

Annual Summary (all values in ac-ft)  Note: Reservoir content is the end of the month content 
(days) (days) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af) (af)

Nov 30 30 33,397 0 31,516 0 58,737 4,470 4,632 54,117 4,620 0 0 1,713 300 1,713 0 220,759 110,430 15,977 11,721 20,025 29,369 19,420 604 604 0 0 0 0  105,924
Dec 31 31 25,577 0 25,158 0 58,695 4,564 4,521 49,554 9,141 0 0 1,790 166 1,790 0 232,145 105,687 16,102 6,769 20,080 22,285 18,851 1,229 1,229 0 0 0 0  105,924
Jan 31 31 22,806 0 23,602 0 58,327 4,412 4,043 45,142 13,184 0 0 1,880 90 1,880 0 237,819 104,652 16,186 4,722 19,520 19,830 18,453 1,067 1,067 0 0 0 0  105,924
Feb 28 28 20,714 0 20,519 0 57,749 4,096 3,518 41,046 16,703 0 0 1,870 10 1,870 0 242,463 105,444 15,052 4,304 17,228 17,436 16,989 239 239 0 0 0 0  105,924
Mar 31 31 31,306 0 30,735 0 57,303 4,581 4,135 36,564 20,739 0 0 1,977 107 1,977 0 240,539 108,948 16,820 3,347 32,745 35,299 24,617 8,128 8,030 99 0 0 0  105,924
Apr 30 30 42,788 22 41,529 22 59,219 5,945 7,861 31,187 28,032 0 0 4,629 2,652 4,629 0 254,027 111,643 16,753 16,115 54,717 66,142 23,481 31,237 30,577 554 0 14 92 105,832
May 31 31 148,388 0 146,825 0 74,021 11,966 26,989 19,132 54,889 0 0 13,147 8,806 13,147 0 338,237 110,673 16,481 82,970 107,604 180,566 48,437 59,167 59,167 0 0 0 0 105,744
Jun 30 30 58,357 0 58,593 0 10,165 15,067 119 42,006 38,642 71,941 9,991 28,651 28,651 0 0 0 0
Jul 31 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aug 31 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sep 30 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Oct 31 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 365 365 383,334 22 378,478 22 50,199 70,766 12,250 171,953 310,561 442,868 180,239 130,323 129,564 653 0 14 92 0
Min 28 28 0 0 0 0 57,303 0 0 19,132 9,141 0 0 1,790 0 1,790 0 232,145 104,652 15,052 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105,744
Max 31 31 148,388 22 146,825 22 74,021 11,966 26,989 49,554 54,889 0 0 13,147 8,806 13,147 0 338,237 111,643 16,820 82,970 107,604 180,566 0 48,437 59,167 59,167 554 0 14 92 0 105,924

Type of Water Diverted into Tunnel

TO

Taylor Park Reservoir Aspinall Unit GUNNISON TUNNEL ALLOCATION
River Call Average Flow Reservoir

Silver Jack Reservoir
Reservoir Reservoir Contents Total Aspinall Unit Inflow Streamflow and Divs































Colorado River District supporting grant applications for
federal funding

The Colorado River Water Conservation District spans 15 Western Slope counties. Voters across the district are considering a mill-levy increase that would raise the River
District’s budget by $5 million, funding a variety of water-related projects.
Colorado River District/Courtesy image

The Colorado River District is opening a special round of its Community Funding Partnership to to support applications for federal

funding made available through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law.

Community Funding Partnership’s accelerator grants are designed to help Western Slope water users build a competitive application

for federal funding. This includes support in grant-writing, feasibility, design, preliminary environmental review, bene�ts analysis and

engineering. The Colorado River District will consider supporting up to 85% of funding needs for this limited funding opportunity.

Grant deliverables must include a timely application to a federal funding opportunity that must be submitted by Dec. 31, 2023 and in

no cases later than Dec. 31, 2024. Priority will be given to applications targeting a 2023 federal funding round. For more information,

visit ColoradoRiverDistrict.org .

Applications for the Community Funding Partnership grants are due Aug. 1.

YOUR AD HERE »

News FOLLOW NEWS  | 2d ago

Eliza Noe FOLLOW

enoe@summitdaily.com

✕4

https://www.summitdaily.com/
https://www.coloradoriverdistrict.org/2022/06/accelerator-grants-for-bipartisan-infrastructure-law-investments/
https://www.summitdaily.com/your-ad-here/
https://www.summitdaily.com/recent-stories/news
https://www.summitdaily.com/profile/eliza-noe/
mailto:enoe@summitdaily.com
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsucXAS8qrnz28HgVNSkgSpDHCNZ4V22KrgDYEcyY_eWYMy3wX3rHo9ABoIMJ-T5pWbrn1JWEIpYHUPxo5K9KK_e3_SFVZePCF4KGE2B0Z3U-K1IwVaj4EZdqiIYkZIj6xLQgtFftlxQj7ej6GzTtAb3PrGzrDV1vbplL56bUwPYg5qpE6MoC3Rg0UkDO3-9nOGY1GXtXkIz46s8J4uMBrEWpMtTmSrrBX2zidDiG7Ef91htEJJG-UjolVl_pVpbXUExuz2FRg_8PhCeX-PB8CkO6YiFXVjryQKUQePOPGRfcOY-z3tR8Di6pDc2dUlAx0yTVyHftdA2zuwmbdVnC1uLQg_XHw&sai=AMfl-YS51m6Qegb6ZqteHA22ZlQGP5OTDrmUTyi5e_9bKA-aOig3wt1dXAQOODx0dgZ6ehBGVmFoVqWF4hQufgtQ_GVNpHnUtip2bjcg2pvlhq5dOdXc7LjHejwPBSbvQIosnvhRuA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzAV5R8P25rgX&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&adurl=https://www.summitorthopanorama.com/%3Futm_source%3DSummitDaily%26utm_medium%3Dbanner%26utm_campaign%3DSUMMITORTHOPEDICS_2488913
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsucXAS8qrnz28HgVNSkgSpDHCNZ4V22KrgDYEcyY_eWYMy3wX3rHo9ABoIMJ-T5pWbrn1JWEIpYHUPxo5K9KK_e3_SFVZePCF4KGE2B0Z3U-K1IwVaj4EZdqiIYkZIj6xLQgtFftlxQj7ej6GzTtAb3PrGzrDV1vbplL56bUwPYg5qpE6MoC3Rg0UkDO3-9nOGY1GXtXkIz46s8J4uMBrEWpMtTmSrrBX2zidDiG7Ef91htEJJG-UjolVl_pVpbXUExuz2FRg_8PhCeX-PB8CkO6YiFXVjryQKUQePOPGRfcOY-z3tR8Di6pDc2dUlAx0yTVyHftdA2zuwmbdVnC1uLQg_XHw&sai=AMfl-YS51m6Qegb6ZqteHA22ZlQGP5OTDrmUTyi5e_9bKA-aOig3wt1dXAQOODx0dgZ6ehBGVmFoVqWF4hQufgtQ_GVNpHnUtip2bjcg2pvlhq5dOdXc7LjHejwPBSbvQIosnvhRuA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzAV5R8P25rgX&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&adurl=https://www.summitorthopanorama.com/%3Futm_source%3DSummitDaily%26utm_medium%3Dbanner%26utm_campaign%3DSUMMITORTHOPEDICS_2488913


Support Local Journalism
As a Summit Daily News reader, you make our work possible.

Now more than ever, your �nancial support is critical to help us keep our communities informed about the evolving coronavirus

pandemic and the impact it is having on our residents and businesses. Every contribution, no matter the size, will make a

difference.

Your donation will be used exclusively to support quality, local journalism.

DONATE

✕4

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsucXAS8qrnz28HgVNSkgSpDHCNZ4V22KrgDYEcyY_eWYMy3wX3rHo9ABoIMJ-T5pWbrn1JWEIpYHUPxo5K9KK_e3_SFVZePCF4KGE2B0Z3U-K1IwVaj4EZdqiIYkZIj6xLQgtFftlxQj7ej6GzTtAb3PrGzrDV1vbplL56bUwPYg5qpE6MoC3Rg0UkDO3-9nOGY1GXtXkIz46s8J4uMBrEWpMtTmSrrBX2zidDiG7Ef91htEJJG-UjolVl_pVpbXUExuz2FRg_8PhCeX-PB8CkO6YiFXVjryQKUQePOPGRfcOY-z3tR8Di6pDc2dUlAx0yTVyHftdA2zuwmbdVnC1uLQg_XHw&sai=AMfl-YS51m6Qegb6ZqteHA22ZlQGP5OTDrmUTyi5e_9bKA-aOig3wt1dXAQOODx0dgZ6ehBGVmFoVqWF4hQufgtQ_GVNpHnUtip2bjcg2pvlhq5dOdXc7LjHejwPBSbvQIosnvhRuA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzAV5R8P25rgX&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&adurl=https://www.summitorthopanorama.com/%3Futm_source%3DSummitDaily%26utm_medium%3Dbanner%26utm_campaign%3DSUMMITORTHOPEDICS_2488913
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsucXAS8qrnz28HgVNSkgSpDHCNZ4V22KrgDYEcyY_eWYMy3wX3rHo9ABoIMJ-T5pWbrn1JWEIpYHUPxo5K9KK_e3_SFVZePCF4KGE2B0Z3U-K1IwVaj4EZdqiIYkZIj6xLQgtFftlxQj7ej6GzTtAb3PrGzrDV1vbplL56bUwPYg5qpE6MoC3Rg0UkDO3-9nOGY1GXtXkIz46s8J4uMBrEWpMtTmSrrBX2zidDiG7Ef91htEJJG-UjolVl_pVpbXUExuz2FRg_8PhCeX-PB8CkO6YiFXVjryQKUQePOPGRfcOY-z3tR8Di6pDc2dUlAx0yTVyHftdA2zuwmbdVnC1uLQg_XHw&sai=AMfl-YS51m6Qegb6ZqteHA22ZlQGP5OTDrmUTyi5e_9bKA-aOig3wt1dXAQOODx0dgZ6ehBGVmFoVqWF4hQufgtQ_GVNpHnUtip2bjcg2pvlhq5dOdXc7LjHejwPBSbvQIosnvhRuA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzAV5R8P25rgX&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&adurl=https://www.summitorthopanorama.com/%3Futm_source%3DSummitDaily%26utm_medium%3Dbanner%26utm_campaign%3DSUMMITORTHOPEDICS_2488913






























AGENDA ITEM 15 
Citizen Comments



AGENDA ITEM 16
Future Meetings



FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS

 Offices closed for Independence Day - Monday, July 4, 2022
 Taylor Local User's Group Meeting - Friday, July 8, 9:00AM
 Jr. Livestock Show and Luncheon (UGRWCD Sponsors)- July 12th, Noon
 Watershed Mgmt. Planning Committee - Wednesday, July 13, 1:30PM
 Gunnison Basin Roundtable Meeting - Monday, July 18, 3:00PM
 UGRWCD Board Meeting - Monday, July 25, 5:30PM
 CO Water Congress Summer Convention - August 23-25, 2022
 RESCHEDULE AUGUST UGRWCD BOARD MEETING? (August 29?)



AGENDA ITEM 17
Summary of Action Items



AGENDA ITEM 18
Adjournment


	Agenda - June 27, 2022
	Agenda Approval

	Agenda Item 3 - Administration of Oath of Office
	Agenda Item 4 - Consent Agenda Items
	Approval of May 24, 2022 Minutes
	Monthly Budget Summary
	Consideration of Expenses

	Agenda Item 5 - Election of Officers
	Agenda Item 6 - Consideration of Resolution Appointing Financial Officers
	Agenda Item 7 - Re-authorization of Standing Committees
	Agenda Item 8 - Legal and Legislative Matters
	Agenda Item 9 - Presentation by Brad Piehl, Forest Hydrologist, J W Associates, Inc.
	Agenda Item 10 - BREAK
	Agenda Item 11 - USGS Report
	Agenda Item 12 - Basin Water Supply Report
	Agenda Item 13 - General Manager, Committee and Staff Updates
	Treasurer's Report
	General Manager's Update
	Watershed Management Planning Update
	Grant Program Update
	Wet Meadows Program Update
	Taylor Local User's Group Update
	June 7, 2022 Meeting Summary

	Scientific Endeavors
	Gunnison River Festival Update

	Agenda Item 14 - Miscellaneous Matters
	Gunnison Energy Production Report - Solar Panels
	Current Gunnison River Spreadsheet
	Save the Date for CO Water Congress Convention
	Thanks to Cheryl for Water Trailer Demos
	Newspaper Articles and Other Water News

	Agenda Item 15 - Citizens Comments
	Agenda Item 16 - Future Meetings
	Agenda Item 17 - Summary of Meeting Action Items
	Agenda Item 18 - Adjournment



